From: Bill Hopkins

To: Susan Geffers

Subject: FW: Updated Capacity Letter for 68 Commercial Street - Maine Wharf
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 11:02:47 AM
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Bill Hopkins

Architect

Archetype, P.A.

48 Union Wharf

Portland, ME 04101
Phone: (207) 772-6022
Fax: (207) 772-4056
hopkins@archetypepa.com

http://www.archetype-architects.com

From: Owens McCullough [mailto:omccullough@sebagotechnics.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 10:35 AM

To: fjb@portlandmaine.gov
Subject: Updated Capacity Letter for 68 Commercial Street - Maine Wharf

Hi Frank,

Hope all is well. | need you help to obtain an updated “Capacity to Handle Wastewater Flows” for
the above project. The Portland Science Center will be moving into 14,000 of the new building
constructed at the Maine Wharf. The original letter (see attached letter) was for 2,730 gpd. The
revised estimate for wastewater flows for the whole building will be as follows:

Use Flows Total Flows
Restaurant 140 seats (20 gpd/seat) + 20 3,040 gpd
employees(12gpd/employee
Science Center 400 people (5 gpd/person) + 15 2,180 gpd
employees (12 gpd/person)
Total Estimated Flows 5,220 gpd.

Flow estimated are based upon Maine State Wastewater Disposal Rules. The peak usage times will
most likely by 11to 2 p.m.and 5 pm. To 8 p.m.

Thank you, Owens

Owens A. McCullough, P.E., LEED A.P.
Vice President Engineering & Business Development
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Strengthening a Remarkable City, Building a Community for Life wwn.portlandmaine. gor

Public Services Department
Michael J. Bobinsky, Director 29 August 2013

Mrs. Susan Geffers,
Office Manager,
Archetype, P. A.,

48 Union Wharf,
Portland, Maine 04101

RE: The Capacity to Handle Wastewater Flows, from a Proposed Multi-Use Development, at 68
Commercial Street.

Dear Mrs. Geffers:

The existing Portland Water District forty-eight inch diameter reinforced concrete sewer pipe, a.k.a.
“Lower Fore River Interceptor,” located in Commercial Street, has adequate capacity to transport, while
The Portland Water District sewage treatment facility, located off Marginal Way, has adequate capacity to
treat, the total anticipated increase in wastewater flows of 2,730 GPD, from this proposed development.

Anticipated Wastewater Flows from the Proposed Multi-Use Development:

All Proposed Plumbing Fixtures Operating One Hour per Eight Hour Work Day = 5,370 GPD
Less All Existing Plumbing Fixtures Operating One Hour per Eight Hour Work Day = (2,640) GPD
Total Proposed Increase in Wastewater Flows for this Project = 2,730 GPD

The City combined sewer overflow (C.S.0.) abatement consent agreement (with the U.S.E.P.A., and with
the Maine D.E.P.) requires C.S.O. abatement, as well as storm water mitigation, in order to offset any
increase in sanitary flows, from all projects. If The City can be of further assistance, please call §74-8832.

Sincerely,
CITY OF PORTLAND

Frank J Brancely, B.A., M.A.
Senior Engineering Technician

FIB

CC: Jeffrey Levine, Director, Department of Planning, and Urban Development, City of Portland
Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Services Manager, Department of Planning, and Urban Development, City of Portland
William Needelman, Senior Planner, Department of Planning, and Urban Development, City of Portland
David Margolis-Pineo, Deputy City Engineer, City of Portland
Michael Farmer, P.E., Project Engineer, City of Portland
Bradley A. Roland, P.E., Environmental Projects Engineer, City of Portland
John Emerson, Wastewater Coordinator, City of Portland
Rhonda Zazzara, Field Inspection Coordinator, City of Portland
Harold Downs, Senior Wastewater Technician, City of Portland
Jane Ward, Administrative Assistant, City of Portland
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SEEAGO

An Employee Owned Company

75 John Roberts Road — Suite 1A
South Portland, ME 04106-6963

Office: 207.856.0277
Direct Line: 207.200.2073
Mobile: 207.232.1649
Fax: 207.856.2206
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